
From:  Atwood, Julia <julia.atwood@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Tuesday, May 22, 2007 6:21 PM (GMT) 
To:  HYCC Members-US <HYCCMembers-

US@EXAMNYC.lehman.com>; Investment Committee 
<investment_committee@EXAMNYC.lehman.com>; Bridge Loan 
Committee <bridge_loan_committee@EXAMNYC.lehman.com> 

Subject:  Project Easy Living 2:30 PM EST Committee 
Attach:  Proj Easy Living - CC Update Memo 

v1.DOC;(8615849)_(11)_Archstone Commitment Docs (5_21 
Draft).DOC;(8688826)_(9)_Archstone Term Sheet (5_21 
Draft).DOC;(8701045)_(5)_Archstone Structuring Fee Letter (5_21 
Draft).DOC 

 
 
 

All, 
 
Please see attached for: 
*       Update Committee Memo 
*       Valuation Overview 
*       Previous Project Easy Living Committee Memo (5/16/07) 
*       Commitment papers and term sheet 
 
Sincere apologies for the late distribution. 
 
Thank you, 
Julia 
 
 <<Proj Easy Living - CC Update Memo v1.DOC>>  <<CC Memo vFINAL.doc>>  
<<(8615849)_(11)_Archstone Commitment Docs (5_21 Draft).DOC>>  
<<(8688826)_(9)_Archstone Term Sheet (5_21 Draft).DOC>>  
<<(8701045)_(5)_Archstone Structuring Fee Letter (5_21 Draft).DOC>>  
<<Easy Living Valuation Materials (5 22 07).pdf>> 
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